
 
February 14, 2011 

 
Captain Jose A. Acosta 
   Deputy Commander for Clinical Services 
Department of the Army 
Tripler Army Medical Center 
Tripler AMC, Hawaii 96859-5000 
 
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT 030-03537/2010-001 (Form 591M Part 1) 
 
Dear Captain Acosta: 
 
This refers to the inspection conducted on October 13-14, 2010, at your facility on Tripler Army 
Medical Center in Honolulu, Hawaii, with continued in-office review through February 8, 2011.  
The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your NRC materials license as 
they relate to safety and security, and compliance with the Commission’s rules and regulations 
and with the conditions of the license.  Within these areas, the inspection consisted of selected 
examination of procedures and representative records, observations of activities, and interviews 
with personnel.  The preliminary inspection findings were discussed with you and members of 
your staff at the conclusion of the onsite portion of the inspection on October 14, 2010.  A final  
exit briefing was conducted telephonically with your radiation safety officer on February 10, 
2011. 
 
Within the scope of the inspection, no violations or deviations were identified; therefore, no 
response to this letter or the enclosed NRC Form 591M is required.   
 
Additionally during this inspection, the NRC reviewed a fetal overexposure event that occurred 
in June 2010.  During this fetal overexposure event, a patient was administered a blood serum 
pregnancy test the day of her thyroid ablation, and the test was negative.  Later she was 
determined to have been pregnant during the ablation.  The licensee performed a radiation dose 
assessment on the fetus/zygote, and determined that the fetus potentially received 41 rads.  
The licensee reported this to the NRC the next day, as required.  NRC hired a medical 
consultant to perform an independent dose assessment, which basically agreed with the Tripler 
AMC assessment.  During the NRC review, the inspector discussed the direct and contributing 
causes of the fetal overexposure with your radiation safety officer and select members of your 
staff.  No violations of NRC requirements were identified as a result of this fetal overexposure.  
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its 
enclosure will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public 
Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible from the Web site 
at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.   
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Should you have any questions concerning this inspection or the enclosed report, please 
contact James Thompson at (817) 276-6538 or the undersigned at (817) 860-8287.   
 

Sincerely, 
 
      /RA/ 
 
      Vivian H. Campbell, Chief 

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A 
 
Docket:   030-03537 
License:  53-00458-04 
 
Enclosure: As stated 
cc w/enclosure: 
Hawaii Radiation Control Program Director 
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bcc w/Enclosure (via ADAMS distrib): 
RCaniano 
CCain 
VCampbell 
JWhitten 
MHerrera 
NMSB-A 
RTS Coordinator 
RIV Materials Docket File (5th Floor) 
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NRC FORM 591M PART 1 
 (4-2008) 
 10 CFR 2.201 

   U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

 

1.  LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2.  NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

 

Tripler Army Medical Center 
Tripler AMC, Honolulu, Hawaii 

   
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region IV, 612 East Lamar Blvd, Suite 400 
Arlington, Texas  76011-4125 

 

REPORT NO: 2010-001  
3.  DOCKET NUMBER  4.  LICENSE NUMBER 5.  DATES OF INSPECTION 

 030-03537  53-00458-04  10/13/2010 through 2/10/2011  

LICENSEE: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.  The inspection consisted of selective examinations of 
procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector.  The inspection findings are as follows: 
 
 X  1.  Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

   
B

 2.  Previous violation(s) closed. 
 
   3.  The violations(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-

identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy to exercise 
discretion, were satisfied. 

 

 

  Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

 

 
   4.  During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 

cited.  This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. 
 
 

 

  

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified.  This statement of 

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name Signature Date 

 LICENSEE’S 
REPRESENTATIVE     

 NRC INSPECTOR James L. Thompson /RA/ 2/11/2011 
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